Harnett

COUNTY

Department of Public Health

L0 NORTH CAROLINA

March 9, 2007

Caviness Land Dev.
2818 Raeford Rd., Suite 200
Fayetteville, NC 28303

0’1

Re: Status of Improvement Permit Application #q-5-16925 — Forest Qaks - Lt 26

To Whom It May Concern,

www.harnett.org

Hamett County Government Complex
307 Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7550
fax: 910-893-9429

An Environmental Health Specialist from the Hamnett County Health Department attempted to evaluate your
property for the purpose of issuing an Improvement Permit. This individual was unable to evaluate your

property for one or more of the following reasons.

1. Property lines/corners not marked or labeled
2. House comers not marked or labeled

3. Directions not clear to property

4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed

5. Backhoe pits required

_X 6. Other — Move house as shown on the attached sheet. Resubmit new plot plan to Central

Permitting.

When you have completed thié, please call 910-893-7527 to confirm that the items mentioned have been

corrected, we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Sincerely,

Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health

JWi/ss
Copy: Central Permitting

strong roots - new growth



D).00l G525
Jot 96 Forwtonle

ﬁ
SCV‘{'-C q Kﬁpﬁt\&

| A
A\ Qe =
) vl‘*d 4
(29 ,
D‘\-c. [
d 50

£ =
Tos

8




